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State of California California Natural Resources

Agency

Memorandum
To: All Parties and Persons Interested

in the Lafayette Backup Generating

Facility SPPE

(20-SPPE-02)
From: Deborah Dyer, Hearing Date: January 13, 2023
Officer

Deborah.Dyer@energy.ca.gov

Office of the Chief Counsel

California Energy Commission
715 P Street, MS 14
Sacramento, California95814

Subject: Notice of Agenda Item to Consider Applicant’s Motion to Dissolve
the Committee.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT, on January 25, 2023, during the business meeting, the
California Energy Commission (CEC), will consider and possibly approve an order granting the
December 12, 2022, motion filed by the project applicant, Digital Realty Inc., which seeks to
dissolve the Committee assigned to the Lafayette proceeding on the grounds that the
Committee is no longer necessary under updated small power plant exemption (SPPE)
regulations that took effect on December 14, 2022, eliminating the adjudicatory process for all
SPPE proceedings.! If the applicant’s motion is granted, the assigned Committee would be
dissolved. The CEC may consider vacating any and all ongoing orders and rulings of the
Committee, such as the general orders, scheduling orders, and the ruling granting intervenor
status to Robert Sarvey.

For further information about the time and location of the business meeting and information
about how to participate in person or by telephone or computer, please consult the complete
business meeting agenda, which may be found on the business meeting page of CEC's web
site at: https://www.energy.ca.gov/proceedings/business-meetings.

! Information about this proceeding, including a link to the electronic docket, may be found on the Lafayette
Backup Generating Facility web page at https://ww2.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/lafayette/. Documents related to
this proceeding may be found in the online docket at
https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/Lists/DocketLog.aspx?docketnumber=20-SPPE-02. Applicant’s motion is TN 248014.
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